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Otter River Water Treatment Plant Finished Water Pump Upgrades 
Project No. 81-2426 

Addendum No. 1 

February 3, 2026 
To Offerors: 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 is hereby made a part of the Contract Documents on which the Contract will be based, 

and is issued to modify, explain and/or correct the original contract documents.  Receipt of this Addendum 

must be acknowledged where indicated on the Bid Form. 

Questions and Clarifications 

No. Question/Clarification Response 
1 Could CCUSA provide copies of the purchase 

orders for the new Finished Water Pump #3 

and the new MCC-D? 

See attached PO for the new MCC-D.  
 
The PO for the new Finished Water Pump #3 is not 
available. 

2 What are the anticipated delivery dates for the 
CCUSA purchased equipment (Finished Water 
Pump #3 and the new MCC-D) 

These items have been delivered and are onsite at 
the WTP. 

3 Spec Section 16440 Motor Control Center (pre-
purchased) states that the GC is required to 
provide submittals. If the owner has pre-
purchased, wouldn’t they have already received 
and approved said submittals? Please clarify if 
the GC will have to supply MCC submittals along 
with its Operation & Maintenance manuals for 
approval? 
 

The Contractor is not responsible for providing the 
MCC submittal or I&M Manuals. 

4 The spec section “01010-1.06 Coordination of 
Trades” states that “The Owner’s Systems 
Integrator will be programming, starting up, and 
commissioning the plant control system. The 
Contractor shall provide wiring to the existing 
control panel and terminate the wires. The 
Contractor shall coordinate with the Owner’s 
Systems Integrator for start-up and 
commissioning. The Contractor is responsible for 
allowing adequate time in the schedule for the 
Owner’s Systems Integrator to test their 
program”. How much time is “adequate” for the 
Owner’s Systems Integrator to perform their 
work? 

The Contractor shall coordinate with the Owner’s 
Systems Integrator for their schedule. 

5 Are the two (2) each existing 16” x 12” FLG 
Eccentric Reducers at the pump #1 & #2 
discharge to be re-used per plan view on contract 
drawing #PM-2? 

These two existing reducers are concentric and 
are not to be reused. See revisions to Contract 
Drawings below.  
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6 Are redundant power sources required for the 
backwash pump and finished water pump that 
are to be powered by the temporary generator? 

See Changes to Contract Specifications below. 

 

Additional questions received will be answered in a subsequent addendum. 

 

CONTRACT DRAWINGS 

1. Contract Drawing PM-2 

REPLACE the callout in Detail 4 on the 12” x 16” DI INCREASER of Finished Water Pump 1 to be 

'12" x 16" DI ECCENTRIC INCREASER, TYP' 
 

***END OF CHANGES TO CONTRACT DRAWINGS*** 

 

CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS 

1. 01010 – GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 

ADD Part I to Sub-section 1.24 as follows:  

I. In the event of the temporary generator failure, contractor shall provide a means to 

power the backwash pump and finished water pump from the existing MCC's electrical 

feeder. 

 

***END OF CHANGES TO CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS*** 

 

 

Attachments 

1. Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda and Sign-in Sheet 

2. MCC Prepurchase PO 

***END OF ATTACHMENTS*** 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Trey Wilkins, PE 

RK&K Project Manager 
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Otter River Water Treatment Plant 

Finished Water Pumps Upgrades 

Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda 

January 29, 2026 

Bids due by 2pm February 12, 2026. 
 

1. Attendees and introductions 
 

2. Bids submitted either as hard copies at CCUSA’s office or electronically through eVA’s 
procurement portal. If submitted electronically, a hard copy must be submitted as well.  

 
CCUSA Office: 20644 Timberlake Road, Lynchburg, Virginia, 24502 
 

3. Carefully read Section A Administrative Contract Documents to ensure that your bid includes all 
of the required documents. 

 

4. Project description of Finished Water Pump Upgrades: 
 

a. Piping modifications to facilitate the removal of the existing angled flow control valves 
and installation of the proposed check valves on Finished Water Pumps No. 1 and No. 2 

b. Installation of third finished water pump (pump and motor to be provided by CCUSA) at 
the spare space reserved in the finished water pump station, and associated piping 
modifications 

c. Replacement of the existing MCC-D with proposed MCC-D (proposed MCC-D has been 
prepurchased by CCUSA) and is onsite 

d. Temporary electrical systems and controls while replacing MCC-D 
e. Painting of piping identified in the Contract Documents 
f. All other work required to complete the water treatment plant improvements identified 

in the contract drawings and specifications. 
 

5. Project Highlights 
a. MCC-D and Pump #3 provided by CCUSA 

i. Mfrs Shop Drawings for MCC-D are provided in Appendix A 
b. Please read Specification 01010 carefully 

i. Coordination with the Owner’s System Integrator 
ii. Working hours, 7am-5pm, M-F 

iii. Allowable Shutdown Durations 
iv. Sequence of Construction 
v. Temporary Power Requirements for Finished Water Pumping and Backwash 

Pumping 
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6. Contract Duration: 
a. 90 Days for Substantial Completion from NTP 
b. 120 Days for Final Completion from NTP 
c. Review Article 4.03 in the Agreement (Section A) for how extended lead times will be 

addressed 
 

7. Addenda will be electronically distributed.   
 

8. Questions are due by COB on February 5, 2026. 
 

9. Open for Questions/Comments 
 






















